MAXIMUS CONFIRMATION REQUEST

TO:

_Maximus --  Fax#(703)683-3289_

FROM:


Department of Vocational Rehabilitation


Phone:
     
Fax:

     
E-mail:
     
DATE:
     



Number of pages:      
The attached beneficiaries have chosen Kentucky Department of Vocational Rehabilitation as their Employment Network.  I am requesting verification that you have received Form SSA-1365 and that KY-DVR is listed as the Employment Network in your database.  If you have any questions please call me.  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This facsimile may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and that is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) names above.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this facsimile, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information, is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this facsimile in error, PLEASE notify us immediately by telephone.  Thank you.

